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Burton, Marilyn K

From: Gina Nicoli [gnicoli@fidelitybank.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2006 8:08 PM
To: Comments, Infocoliection

Ce: Bruce Wilgers; Clay Bastian; Lynn Nelson: Steve Fisher
Subject: TFR Revisions - March 2007, OMB No. 1550-0023; Docket No 06081

This email is in response to the request for comment on TFR Revisions - March 2007, OMB No. 1650-00223 proposal in
section D of the Federal Register, Eliminating Confidential Treatment of Schedule HC Data. to be effective March 31
2007. We strongly urge the OTS to pursue the option of permitting holding companies filing these data to opt to maintain
the confidentiality on a case-by-case basis. As a private closely-held company, we would like the option for our Schedule
HC information to remain confidential for competitive concerns and shareholder privacy issues.

Gina Nicoli

Senior Financial Analyst
Fidelity Bank

Phone: (316) 268-7387
Fax: (316) 268-7424
gnicoli@fidelitybank.com
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